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October 13, 2017 OFfice o the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary, the Honorable Marlene Dortch
445 12 Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

RE: WFSI (AM) Baltimore, MD
Facility ID#43864

To the Honorable Ms. Dortch;

This letter is sent to notify you that WFSI, 860 AM, Baltimore, MD (FIN: 43864) for
which the Engineering Special Temporary Authority granted 8/31/2017 (BSTA-
20170824AAZ) was 1ssued has had its power module repaired.

Therefore, WFSI is now operating according to its license and the Engineering STA is no
longer required.

Sincerely,

M@,ﬁa@

Jennifer D. Burkhiser, Director of Broadcast Compliance/Issues Programming
Family Stations, Inc.

Cc: Robert Branch, Consulting Director of Engineering, FSI.
Jeffrey Zimmer, Director of Maintenance Engineering, FSI;
Charles Menut, Ass’t Technical Director, FSI.

Lisa Sovulewski, Net Control, FSL
Matt McCormick, Esq., Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.



